
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on May 9, 2017, at 9:00 a.m., in the 
Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Scott Johnson, SWCD – Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Program Update 
 

9:25 Consent Agenda 
1. April 25, 2017 Board Proceedings 
2. Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club - FY2017 Grant Agreement and Resolution of 

Support 
3. Roseau County Trailblazers - 4th Benchmark 
4. Roseau County Trailblazers – FY2017 Grant Application and Resolution of Support 
5. Advertisement for Hire – Victim Service Advocate 
6. Lake of the Woods 1 Watershed 1 Plan - Committee Appointments 
7. Final Payment – S.P. 068-604-028  

 
9:30 Department Reports 
 
9:35 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

10:15 Unfinished Business 
 

10:15 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 9, 2017 Originating Department:  Soil and Water Conservation District 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Scott Johnson, SWCD – Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) 
Program Update 

Presenter:  Scott Johnson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Scott Johnson will meet with the Board to provide an update on the County’s Aquatic Invasive Species 
Program.   
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: May 9, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
April 25, 2017 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the April 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

April 25, 2017 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, April 25, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Mark Foldesi. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe and Jack 
Swanson.  Commissioners Falk and Walker were absent.   

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A discussion on Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) Committee appointments was 
added to County Board Items.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
   Coordinator Pelowski reminded the Board of the Buffer Strip meeting to be held in Thief 
River Falls on April 27, 2017.  Auditor Monsrud announced that Hoffman, Philip and Knutson will re-
do the County’s 2015 audit, as requested by the State Auditor’s Office, at no charge to the County.  
Ms. Monsrud is preparing a letter to the State Auditor which will include the plans for re-doing the 
audit.  Commissioner Phillipe suggested the presence of the County Attorney at Board meetings 
when contracts are to be awarded. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
Paid as forthwith: 
 
 Warrants Approved For Payment 4/13/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ROSEAU CO TRAILBLAZERS  28,515.25 
 VANGUARD APPRAISALS, INC  6,340.00 
 11 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,808.97 

Final Total:  40,664.22 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 4/20/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  2,128.48 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  2,253.23 
 NW CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC  27,775.59 
 6 Payments less than 2,000.00  2,532.89 

Final Total:  34,690.19 
 

Warrants Approved On 4/18/2017 For Payment 4/21/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AVIANDS LLC  7,064.22 
 HEPPNER CONSULTING INC  8,883.08 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  4,748.19 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM 4,588.00 



 

 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  3,387.30 
 R & Q TRUCKING INC  2,406.47 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  2,405.22 
 ROSEAU COUNTY FORD  29,941.75 
 THE MASTER'S TOUCH LLC  3,264.15 
 44 Payments less than 2,000.00  18,050.15 

Final Total:  84,738.53 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 4/27/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AFLAC  4,017.64 
 12 Payments less than 2,000.00  1,391.80 

Final Total:  5,409.44 
 

Warrants Approved On 4/25/2017 For Payment 4/28/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 INNOVATIVE FOUNDATION SUPPORTWORKS 13,323.30 
 PRO-WEST & ASSOCIATES INC  11,350.64 
 ROSEAU ROOFING & REMODELING  65,305.51 
 SCALEIT USA  3,600.00 
 SJOBERG'S INC  2,435.25 
 TURNKEY CORRECTIONS  8,400.00 
 20 Payments less than 2,000.00  8,931.88 

Final Total:  113,346.58 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded 

by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the April 11, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings; approved advertising to 
hire a Senior Highway Technician;  and, approved a 90 day personal leave extension request for 
Social Services employee Karen Olson.   

  
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS    
 
AMC Committee Appointments 
 Commissioner Swanson informed the Board that he has been appointed Chair of the AMC 
Research Committee and also as a member of the AMC Finance Committee and noted that there 
may be an occasion where Roseau County would be responsible for travel expenses.  A motion to 
approve Commissioner Swanson’s membership on the AMC Research and Finance Committees 
was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  One Watershed One Plan, 
3/31/17; Operations/Committee of the Whole meetings, 4/4/17; Northwest Regional Development 
Commission, 4/4/17; Warroad City Council, 4/10/17; Building Committee, 4/11/17; Becker County 
Attorney meeting, 4/17/17; Social Services Board, 4/18/17; Highway Committee, 4/18/17; Building 
Committee, 4/18/17; Lake Township Board, 4/18/17; Rural Business Enterprise Grant meeting, 
4/19/17; Team EPIC, 4/20/17; Retired Senior Volunteer Plan, 4/21/17; State v. Falk Trial, 4/24/17. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau Economic 
Development Authority, 3/29/17; Roseau County Affordable Housing Fund, 3/30/17; AMC 



 

Transportation Task Force Teleconference, 3/31/17; Roseau City Council, 4/3/17; Roseau 
Municipal Airport Long-Range Development Open House, 4/3/17; Operations/Committee of the 
Whole meetings, 4/4/17; City of Roseau/Federal Emergency Management Agency Town Hall 
meeting, 4/4/17; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 4/5/17; AMC Leadership Summit, 
4/6-4/7/17; Representative Dan Fabian Town Hall meeting, 4/10/17; Jadis Town Board, 4/11/17; 
Northwest Emergency Communications Board, 4/12/17; AMC Executive Committee teleconference, 
4/13/17; Team EPIC, 4/13/17; Stepping Up Initiative webinar, 4/13/17; AMC Research Committee 
teleconference, 4/14/17; Social Services Board, 4/18/17; Highway Committee, 4/18/17; AMC Board 
of Directors meeting, 4/21/17; AMC Finance Committee, 4/21/17. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 9:50 a.m.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for May 9, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Mark Foldesi, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: May 9, 2017 Originating Department:  Roseau/LOW Sportmans Club 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County/LOW Sportsmans Club - FY2017 Grant 
Agreement and Resolution of Support 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approving the FY2017 (July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2018) Off-Highway Vehicle Grant-in-
Aid Contract Agreement ($23,000.00) and Resolution of Support for the Roseau County 
Sportsmans Club .   

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  























 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 
 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX, 

and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-05-02 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED that Roseau County supports the Roseau-Lake of the Woods 
Sportsman’s ATV Club Grant-in-Aid Proposal and agrees to act as legal sponsor for funding 
received from the State of Minnesota Department of Natural Resources for maintenance of 
proposed Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Trail System by the Roseau-Lake of the 
Woods ATV Club, Inc. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of its application by the State, Roseau 
County may enter into an agreement with the State of Minnesota and will comply with all 
applicable Federal and State laws and regulations and conditions as stated in the agreement. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Roseau County hereby agrees to serve as the fiscal 
agent for the Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Trail System maintained by the Roseau-
Lake of the Woods ATV Club, Inc. and authorizes the Board Chair to sign all related documents 
on behalf of Roseau County.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 
 
 
 
 I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on May 9, 2017. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Coordinator 
 
 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 9, 2017 Originating Department:  Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Trailblazers – 4th Benchmark Payment 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and consider approval of the Maintenance and Grooming 4th Benchmark payment. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 9, 2017 Originating Department:  Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Trailblazers – FY2017 Grant Application and  
Resolution of Support 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and consider approval of the FY2017 Maintenance and Grooming Grant Application and 
Resolution of Support. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair, District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Mark Foldesi, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX 

and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-05-01 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED that Roseau County supports the Roseau County Trailblazers, Inc. 
Grant-in-Aid Proposal and agrees to act as legal sponsor for funding received from the State of 
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources for the maintenance and grooming of the Pelan 
Trail System and the Beltrami Island State Forest Section 1 Trail.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of its application by the State, Roseau 
County may enter into an agreement with the State of Minnesota and will comply will all 
applicable Federal and State laws and regulations and conditions as stated in the agreement. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Roseau County hereby agrees to serve as the fiscal 
agent for the Roseau County Trailblazers, Inc. and authorizes the Board Chair to sign all related 
documents on behalf of Roseau County.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 
 
 
 
 I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County 
Board of Commissioners on May 9, 2017. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 
       County Coordinator 
 
 
 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 9, 2017 Originating Department:  County Attorney 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Advertisement for Hire – Victim Service Advocate 
 
 

Presenter:  Karen M. Foss 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested:   
   
Requesting authorization to advertise for the hire of a temporary Victim Service Advocate - general crime.  

 

Background:    
  
  
A recent resignation will require replacing this position.  
         
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None    

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 9, 2017 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Lake of the Woods (LOW) 1 Watershed 1Plan (1W1P) – 
Committee Appointments 

Presenter:  Commissioner Phillipe 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider appointing Glenda Phillipe to the LOW 1W1P Planning Committee and Todd Miller to the 
Advisory Committee. 
 

Background: 
As discussed at the May 2, 2017 Committee of the Whole Work Session. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 9, 2017 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Final Payment - S.P. 068-604-028 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Requesting final Payment to Knife River Materials for S.P. 068-604-028 in the amount of $56,759.91. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: May 9, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
Commissioner Phillipe and Commissioner Swanson’s Committee reports are attached. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
May 2017 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
April 27:  Warroad Parks and Rec – Warroad  
May 2: Operations – Roseau 
May 2:  COW – Roseau 
May 3:  LDS Area Agency on Aging - TRF 
May 8:  Warroad City Council – Warroad 
May 9:  Roseau County Board – Roseau 
May 9:  Rural Enterprise Business Grant – Roseau 
 
 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
APRIL 26, 2017 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY;  approved three small business loans 
 
MAY 1, 2017 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL;  mentioned SCALE 
teleconference, potential collaboration w/ City of Roseau 
 
MAY 2, 2017 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
MAY 2, 2017 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
MAY 3, 2017 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
MAY 4, 2017 -   NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE COORDINATING 
COMMITTEE (NORTHOME);  No Net Gain 
 


	5-9-17 BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	Board Appointment 1 - Scott Johnson SWCD, AIS Program Update AIS) - RBA
	Consent 1 - April 25, 2017 Board Proceedings - RBA
	April 25, 2017 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Roseau County/LOW Sportsmans Club - FY2017 Grant Agreement and Res of Support - RBA
	Contract Agreement
	Resolution of Support

	Consent 3 - Roseau County Trailblazers - 4th Benchmark - RBA
	4th Benchmark Application

	Consent 4 - Roseau Cty Trailblazers - FY2017 Grant App & Res of Support  - RBA
	Grant Application
	Resolution of Support
	Grooming Log Sheet
	Back-up Grooming Plan

	Consent 5 - Advertisement for Hire - Victim Serv Adv - RBA
	Consent 6 - Lake of the Woods (LOW) 1 Watershed 1 Plan - Committee Appointments - RBA
	Consent 7 - Final Payment - S.P. 068-604-028 - RBA
	County Board Item 1 - Commissioner Committee Reports - RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report










[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		May 9, 2017		Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

April 25, 2017 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

[bookmark: _GoBack]Review and approve the April 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings. 



		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





